Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 9:07 PM

To: 'WeprinD@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: Emergency Action & Oversight Required: The Assembly's taxpayer-paid counsel, Davis

Polk, is in breach of its contract & its publicly-made promises to safeguard vs conflicts
of interest in investigating whether Gov. Cuomo committed impeachable acts

Attachments: 3-18-20-Itr-to-gov.pdf; 8-21-13-ltr-to-gov.pdf; 4-7-21-email-to-davis-polk-1.pdf

TO: Assembly Judiciary Committee Member Weprin -

The below e-mail, sent to you, came back as undeliverable, because of an error | had made in your e-mail address, now
corrected. |trust it will reach you now.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 8:29 PM

To: 'LavineC@nyassembly.gov' <LavineC@nyassembly.gov>; 'MontesanoM@nyassembly.gov’
<MontesanoM@nyassembly.gov>; 'abinantit@nyassembly.gov' <abinantit@nyassembly.gov>;
'braunsteine@nyassembly.gov' <braunsteine@nyassembly.gov>; 'brownk@nyassembly.gov’
<brownk@nyassembly.gov>; 'byrnesm@nyassembly.gov' <byrnesm@nyassembly.gov>; 'cruzc@nyassembly.gov’
<cruzc@nyassembly.gov>; joynerl@nyassembly.gov' <joyneri@nyassembly.gov>; 'mcmahonk@nyassembly.gov’
<mcmahonk@nyassembly.gov>; 'mitaynesm@nyassembly.gov' <mitaynesm@nyassembly.gov>;
'norrism@nyassembly.gov' <norrism@nyassembly.gov>; 'quartd@nyassembly.gov' <quartd@nyassembly.gov>;
'rajkumarj@nyassembly.gov' <rajkumarj@nyassembly.gov>; 'SeawrightR@nyassembly.gov’
<SeawrightR@nyassembly.gov>; 'SteckP@nyassembly.gov' <SteckP@nyassembly.gov>; 'tannousism@nyassembly.gov’
<tannousism@nyassembly.gov>; 'WalkerL@nyassembly.gov' <WalkerL@nyassembly.gov>; 'wallacem@nyassembly.gov’
<wallacem@nyassembly.gov>; 'walshm@nyassembly.gov' <walshm@nyassembly.gov>; 'Weprin@nyassembly.gov'’
<Weprin@nyassembly.gov>; 'ZebrowskiK@nyassembly.gov' <ZebrowskiK@nyassembly.gov>;
'mushettd@nyassembly.gov' <mushettd@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'lindgrend@nyassembly.gov' <lindgrend@nyassembly.gov>; 'mcquairi@nyassembly.gov’
<mcquairi@nyassembly.gov>; 'conroyk@nyassembly.gov' <conroyk@nyassembly.gov>; 'soldj@nyassembly.gov’
<soldj@nyassembly.gov>; 'fischerd@nyassembly.gov' <fischerd@nyassembly.gov>; 'watterss@nyassembly.gov'
<watterss@nyassembly.gov>; 'martinezga@nyassembly.gov' <martinezga@nyassembly.gov>; 'enesr@nyassembly.gov’
<enesr@nyassembly.gov>; 'gilkeyj@nyassembly.gov' <gilkeyj@nyassembly.gov>; 'popiolj@nyassembly.gov’
<popiolj@nyassembly.gov>; 'arnonej@nyassembly.gov' <arnonej@nyassembly.gov>; 'ad51@nyassembly.gov’
<ad51@nyassembly.gov>; 'bolognp@nyassembly.gov' <bolognp@nyassembly.gov>; 'slabeg@nyassembly.gov’
<slabeg@nyassembly.gov>; 'heislere@nyassembly.gov' <heislere@nyassembly.gov>; 'lanea@nyassembly.gov’
<lanea@nyassembly.gov>; 'dbajath@nyassembly.gov' <dbajath@nyassembly.gov>; 'mcintoshgreenn@nyassembly.gov’
<mcintoshgreenn@nyassembly.gov>; 'torreys@nyassembly.gov' <torreys@nyassembly.gov>;
'agostinos@nyassembly.gov' <agostinos@nyassembly.gov>; 'bresnane@nyassembly.gov' <bresnane@nyassembly.gov>;
 'NY.Assembly.Investigation@davispolk.com' <NY.Assembly.Investigation@davispolk.com>; 'greg.andres@davispolk.com’
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